

Ecopy



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office

PO Box 47775 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 • 360-407-6300

July 17, 2025

Mark Ziegler, City Manager
City of Shelton
525 Cota Street
Shelton, WA 98584
mark.ziegler@sheltonwa.gov

Re: PFAS Sampling Plan Approval

- **Site Name:** Shelton C Street Landfill
- **Site Address:** C Street, Shelton, Mason County
- **Agreed Order:** DE 19541
- **Facility/Site ID:** 1186
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 2295

Dear Mark Ziegler:

Thank you for submitting the per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) sampling and analysis plan (plan) for review to the Department of Ecology (Ecology).¹ The plan was revised from the earlier version² to incorporate Ecology's comments.³ Ecology has no further comments on the plan. Therefore, please consider the plan to be approved. This approval was also transmitted via email on July 10, 2025.⁴ If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 360-890-0059 or steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Steve Teel, LHG
Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Region Office

¹ Aspect Consulting, 2025, PFAS Sampling and Analysis Plan, C Street Landfill, Shelton, Washington, July 8.

² Aspect Consulting, 2025, PFAS Sampling and Analysis Plan, C Street Landfill, Shelton, Washington, May 15.

³ Ecology, 2025, Shelton C Street Landfill – Requirement for PFAS Evaluation in Groundwater, Email from Steve Teel to Ali Cochrane, Aspect Consulting, July 3.

⁴ Ecology, 2025, Shelton C Street Landfill – Requirement for PFAS Evaluation in Groundwater, Email from Steve Teel to Ali Cochrane, Aspect Consulting, July 10.

cc by email: Brooke Kilts, City of Shelton, brooke.kilts@sheltonwa.gov
Brent Armstrong, City of Shelton, brent.armstrong@sheltonwa.gov
Carla Brock, Aspect Consulting, carla.brock@aspectconsulting.com
Ali Cochrane, Aspect Consulting, ali.cochrane@aspectconsulting.com
Ecology Site File